Sorcha Turnbull

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sorcha,

Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Monday 13 December 2021 13:20

Sorcha Turnbull

EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021267

An EIA Portal notification was received on 19/11/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided
has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 13/12/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 2021267 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2021267

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanadla

Applicant Name: Glenveagh Homes Limited

Location: Lands at Hollystown-Kilmartin at the townlands of Hollystown, Kilmartin, Hollywoodrath, Cruiserath, Yellow
Walls, Powerstown, and Tyrrelstown, Dublin 15

Description Constuction of 548 no. residential units and including retail/café unit, 2 no. créches, 1 no. Montessori, 1 no.
community hub, car and bicycle parking, open space and public realm.

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 13/12/2021

Regards

Hugh Wogan

EIA Portal team
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